

# Miranda Gatenby

33 Rocky Hill Rd  
North Scituate, RI 02857  
401-569-3807  
miranda.lyons@gmail.com

Patient focused registered nurse with experience providing compassionate care in high demand hospital environments. Recognized as a knowledgeable preceptor and charge nurse with ability to multitask and function independently. Easily able to adapt to new clinical settings and willing to remain flexible in scheduling. Continually examining data and outcomes to better patient care.

---

## Work Experience

DECEMBER 2021 – APRIL 2022

**Registered Nurse / Encompass Health Rehabilitation Hospital, Braintree, MA**  
**Assignment: Travel**

- Consistently delivered high-quality care with case loads of up to 9 patients, in a rehabilitation-focused hospital setting.
- Effortlessly floated to sister facility in neighboring town.

MAY 2019 – NOVEMBER 2021

**Registered Nurse / Rhode Island Hospital, Providence, RI**  
**Assignment: Permanent**

- Delivered direct patient care in scope with licensure in Med/Surg, Neurological, and Rehabilitation units.
- Charge Nurse with responsibilities including managing admissions and discharges, supervising nurses, and encouraging staff productivity.
- Provided health education to patients and their families.
- Functioned effectively as preceptor for new nurses.
- Assigned to a COVID-19 unit during peak pandemic patient load.
- Unit representative on Hospital Fall Committee.

FEBRUARY 2019 – AUGUST 2020

**HIV Case Manager / Clinica Esperanza, Providence, RI**

- Developed care linkages for patients as part of the Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program.
- Facilitated community outreach of health screenings and HIV testing.
- Collected data related to the HIV/AIDS epidemic in Rhode Island.

---

## Education

CURRENTLY ENROLLED

**Bachelor of Science: Nursing**

University of Rhode Island – South Kingstown, RI

DECEMBER 2018

**Associates of Science: Nursing**

Community College of Rhode Island – Warwick, RI

Graduated with Honors

---

## Skills

- Clinical Assessments
- Intervention Planning
- Patient and Family Communications
- Proficient in Epic and Cerner Software
- Electronic Charting
- Care Plan Development and Evaluation
- Nursing Team Collaboration
- Telemetry

---

## Clinical Experience

<b>Preceptorship</b>	Elmwood Nursing & Rehabilitation Center	Fall 2018
<b>Medical/Surgical &amp; ICU</b>	Kent Hospital	Fall 2018
<b>Medical/Surgical</b>	Landmark Medical Center	Spring 2018
<b>Obstetrics</b>	Woman & Infants Hospital	Spring 2018
<b>School Nursing</b>	Tollgate High School	Spring 2018
<b>Medical/Surgical</b>	Hasbro Children's Hospital	Spring 2018
<b>Psychiatrics</b>	SSTAR Addiction Treatment	Fall 2017
<b>Medical/Surgical</b>	Kent Hospital/ Landmark Medical Center	Fall 2017
<b>Medical/Surgical</b>	Charlton Memorial Hospital	Spring 2017

---

## Licenses and Certifications

### Registered Nurse

<b>Rhode Island</b>	<b>License#: RN62427</b>	<b>Exp: 3/23</b>
<b>Massachusetts</b>	<b>License#: RN2351453</b>	<b>Exp: 11/22</b>
<b>Connecticut</b>	<b>License#: 186211</b>	<b>Exp: 11/22</b>

**BLS Certified**    **Exp: 8/22**  
**ACLS Certified**    **Exp: 11/23**